
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jinping McCormick 
Friday, January 27, 2012 9:15 AM 
Ara Aprahamian RPh; Rachelle Galant 
RE: Actavis - ValueTrak renewal (trading partners) 

Good point. Let me look into the contract and cost. It did not become an issue earlier 

Jinping McCormick 
Director of Marketing 

Actavis 
60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B l +1 973-889-6977 @ JMCCORMICK@actavis.com 
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States f 973-993-4319 w www.actavis.com 
Internal VoIP number t 1256977 
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From: Ara Aprahamian RPh 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 10:48 AM 
To: Jinping McCormick; Rachelle Galant 
Subject: RE: Actavis - ValueTrak renewal (trading partners) 

SOM ... Would think anyone who buys Cll's so we are covered? Could have pharmacies buying from multiple 
locations and this would be our only safe guard as I see it (for our product). 

Ara Aprahamian RPh 
Director, Pricing & Contracts 

Actavis 
60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B t +1 973-993-4363 <.£ AAprahamian@Actavis.com 
Morristown. NJ 07960 United States i 973-695-1976 11. www.actavis.com 
Internal VoIP number 125-4363 
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From: Jinping McCormick 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 10:46 AM 
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To: Rachelle Galant; Ara Apraharnian RPh 
Subject: RE: Actavis - ValueTrak renewal (trading partners) 

Guess the real questions is: do we need to get data from all these TP? Value vs cost? 

Jinping McCormick 
Director of Marketing 

Actavis 
60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B t +1 973-889-6977 @ JMCCORMICK@actavis.com 
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States f 973-993-4319 w www.actavis.com 
Internal VoIP number t 1256977 

F)f(:~a::-r, ncto that thrs •;:--m~n! rind 1t::- 3:t~chmenl~ oriS 1n-:end<.·(; tor the !''Zirric-::( ~ci<lr!·.sset·. only ~nd n1~1; contam nforn1~t1c.ri th:.t 1s cor~fifh:sritiol 
:ind Pf!'-.d!e-g~~d. if · CU h:ri'J(-; r.,y comcioence or 1"'11stal\? ;;r ,.·,11tt10 .. 1t specific authonzatron r.-:.-c1-:.· v~-:; trns ·~ .. moll ~n<:'. rts attachments -.,-.::,, r-::,:1;..1•?St 
th::tt you nctif;1 us 1mm0.:i1at-::-I:; mer ·:,ou ha...,,:. reCE-'.1'.fC·~ th2r--1 n ,:::-rror, upholc stnct ::cnfidE-~nt1~1!1t; ~rif neith:r r>::<Jd, copy. nor r;t!v::,p,\is:::, rnt;~_1;, 
\.!:~e, of their conte-it ir- i:.11;' 'NE) Pleas;::;, note that the ·s~,nd•=r of ths e-mail ard it: attachrnerts i::; ·sc-.1ely responsibl:= fer t~ content i-· it c.iGc~~ not 

~- ::.9ncer~ tt!_e ?.PC!j!i_on_s c,.: Act~·.:is_ Group or i!? subsidicuas. 

From: Rachelle Galant 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 10:43 AM 
To: Ara Apraharnian RPh; Jinping McCormick 
Subject: RE: Actavis - ValueTrak renewal (trading partners) 

Still working with ABC on getting the data, I emailed Heather this morning because I don't have 
the right generic EDI contacts. 

Here is a list of our current trading partners on VC 

1. ABC - sending 852 data only for Gx 
2. Anda - in progress 
3. Bellco - sending data for l<adian brand only 
4. Cardinal 
5. Dik Drug 
6. HD Smith 
7. McKesson 
8. NC Mutual - sending data for Kadian brand only 
9. PBA Health 
10. Rochester - in progress, already set up with Kadian brand 
11. Smith - in progress, already set up with Kadian brand 
12. Value Drug 

We are looking to get additional members sending the data through VC. In Conrad's email 
below, he referenced 10 new trading partners. but we already have Rochester and Smith set up 
in the systern since they are currently transmitting Kadian data -so by my count we are looking 
to add 8 more. Bringing the total trading partners up to 20. 

Two trading partners above are only sending in data for Kadian. 
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The rest of the TP to be added are still a work in progress with the remaining Optisource 
members and Masters. It's somewhat of c1 learning curve for all of us, since some of these 
customers are completely new to EDI and Valuecentric. 

Rachelle Galant 
Senior Product Manager 

Actavis 
60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B t +1 973-993-4527 @ RGalant@actavis.com 
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States w www.actavis.com 
Internal Vol P number t 125-4527 
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From: Ara Aprahamian RPh 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 7:28 AM 
To: Jinping McCormick; Rachelle Galant 
Subject: RE: Actavis - ValueTrak renewal (trading partners) 

Below referenced is Opti group and Masters which Lisa and Mike are coordinating 
867's ... 

RG, did we get ABC wrapped up? 

Ara Aprahamian RPh 
Director, Pricing & Contracts 

Actavis 
60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B t + 1 973-993-4363 @ AAprahamian@Actavis.com 
Morristown . NJ 07960 United States !'973-695-1976 w www.actavis.com 
Internal VoIP number t 125-4363 
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From: Jinping McCormick 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 3:52 PM 
To: Rachelle Galant; Ara Aprahamian RPh 
Subject: FW: Actavis - ValueTrak renewal (trading partners) 

Do we have so many partners to add? 
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Do we have data agreement in place? 

Jinping 

Jinping McCormick 
Director of Marketing 

Actavls 
60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B t +1 973-889-6977 @ JMCCORMICK@actavis.com 
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States f 973-993-4319 w www.actavis.com 
Internal VoIP number t 1256977 
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From: Conrad Morgiewicz [mailto:conrad.morgiewicz@valuecentric.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 2:07 PM 
To: Jinping McCormick 
Subject: Actavis - ValueTrak renewal (trading partners) 

Good Afternoon Jin ping - hope this email finds you well and 
you are enjoying a nice start to the New Year 

I heard that the Safe and Secure training session went very 
well and it looks like the module will really help - great to hear. 

Our agreement renewal is due next month and as part of the 
renewal we wanted to be sure we were accurately reflecting 
the current environment as well as Actavis's expected 
environment, in particular for Trading Partners. 

The current number of trading partners is 12 right now (clue to 
the addition of Anda which is 1 over the contract set 
parameter). 
l understand from our team that Actavis is looking to add 10 
more for which we would receive data on their behalf from the 
following Trading Partners: 

- Smith Drug 
- Rochester Drug 
-Prescription Supply 
-Burlington Drug 
-R&S/Dixon Shane 
-Valley Wholesale 
-Quest 
-Auburn 
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-Master RX 
-Top Rx 

Basically I wanted to verify that this is the expected case and if 
so, I think it would make sense to add this change to the 
renewal agreement at this time. The reason being is that l 
believe we can work a better price with the renewal 
amendment versus adding trading partners at the "additional 
trading partners" fee based off of our current agreement. 

What do you think Jin ping? 

Best regards, 
Conrad 

Conrad J. Morgietoicz 
Senior Account Executive 
ValueCen.tric, LLC 
(P) 978-448-9072 
(F) 716-667-7540 
(C) 978-549-1436 
http://rvww.valuece11tric.co111 

******** Confidentiality Notice: 
This e-mail transmission may contain confidential or 
legally privileged information chat is intended only 
for the individua~ or entity named in the e-mail 
address. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution, or reliance upon the contents of chis 
e-mail is strictly prohibited. 

If you have received this e-mail transmission in 
error, please reply to the sender, so that we can 
arrange for proper delivery, and then please delete 
the message from your inbox. 
************************************************ 
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